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From: Sandra Arnold @rotherham.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 November 2024 14:41
To: Fenwick Solar Farm
Subject: RE: Fenwick Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Attachments: Complete AoCR proforma for LAs.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: CO

Please find attached the response with no comments. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Sandra Arnold 
Principal Planning Officer 
Development Management 
Planning, Regeneration and Transport 
Regeneration & Environment  
Rotherham Borough Council 
  

 
  
 
Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.gov.uk 
 
  
 

From: Fenwick Solar Farm <FenwickSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:48 AM 
To: Fenwick Solar Farm <FenwickSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Fenwick Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request 
Importance: High 
 

Good morning 
 
Further to my below emails, I note that we have not received your response.  We would be grateful if you 
could provide us with your response by 21 November 2024. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Rebecca  
 

 

Rebecca Luxton 
Case Officer – National Infrastructure (Environment) 
The Planning Inspectorate 

 
 

 You don't often get email from fenwicksolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is important   
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@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 

 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 
 
 

From: Fenwick Solar Farm  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 9:31 AM 
To: Fenwick Solar Farm <FenwickSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Fenwick Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request 
 
Good morning  
 
Further to my below email, we look forward to hearing from you by 18 November 2024 with your response. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:33 AM 
To: Fenwick Solar Farm <FenwickSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fenwick Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request 
 
Good morning 
 
Please see attached correspondence. 
 
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
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Environmental advice image with text saying please consider the environment before printing this email

 

The information in this e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it was 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any 
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise the sender by using the reply facility in your e-mail software, and then delete it from 
your system. Rotherham MBC may monitor the content of the e-mails sent and received via its network for the 
purposes of ensuring compliance with the law and with RMBC policies. Any views or opinions presented are only 
those of the author and not those of Rotherham MBC. The copyright in all documentation is the property of 
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council and this email and any documentation must not be copied or used other 
than as strictly necessary for the purpose of this email, without prior written consent which may be subject to 
conditions. 




